

C.
O.
P.
Y.

Kincolith, B.C.
May 18th, 1929.

Dear Sir:-

We have again send you this letter to fully explain you that we are sufficient to have a money as we have had an account to F.G.Dawson of Prince Rupert, B.C. So you will find statement enclosed. We wish you will let us know if we would receive any amount early about the account of the Kincolith Indian Council and saw mill as we are very anxious to settle our account to Messrs. F.G.Dawson. We have wrote to our Indian Agent Wm.E.Collison about this matter but no word from him I think his busy about his new pleasure boat. We wish this account to settle out of the interest of the "Kincolith Trust Funds"

Please let us hear from you again.

Thank you in advance. we are,

Your truly,

Stewart Bros.

per W.F.Stewart.

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

RG 10, C-11-2, vol. 11080
File/dossier 168/20-7-4
pt A

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

000019